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Your 19500

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable.
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below,
3. If no schedules were omitted indicate "NONE."

Page Schedule No. Title

Capital Stock

Working Capital

Investment and Advance Affiliated Companies

Investment and Advance Affiliated Companies

Investment and Advance Affiliated Cempanies

Investment and Advance Affiliated Companies

Investment in Common Stock of Affiliated Companies

Road Property and Equipment and Improvements to Leased Property
Road Property and Equipment and Improvements to Leased Property
Depreciation Rates and Base - Road and Equipment-owned and Used
Accumulated Depreciation - Road and Equipment-owned and Used
Accrued Liability - Leased Property

Depreciation Rates and Base - Improvements to Road and Equip ~ Leased
Accumulated Depreciation - Improvements to Road and Equip - Leased
Depreciation Rates and Base - Road & Equipment Leased to Others
Accumulated Depreciation - Road & Equipment Leased to Others
Investment in Railroad Property used in Transportation Service
Investment in Railroad Property used in Transportation Service
Supporting Schedule - Road

Supporting Schedule - Capital Leases

Analysis of Taxes

Analysis of Taxes

Items in Selected Income & Retained Earnings Accounts
Guaranties and Suretyships

Compensating Balances and Short-Term Borrowing Arrangements
Separation of Debtholdings Between Road Property and Equipment
Transactions between Respondent and Affiliated Companies/Perscns
Mileage Operated at Close of Year

Miles of Road at Close of Year ~ By State

Weight of Rail

Consumption of Diesel Fuel

The above schedules omitted from MKT “Final Report" per letter of
January 4, 1989, File: ACAA/LH.
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7 Months
Road Initialy: MKT Year 19 88

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

ference 1o data returned on the corresponding page of previous reports. In case any changes
of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, they should be explained in full derail.

\. Give in full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words “The™ and “Company”* only when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful to
distinguish between raifroad and railway. The corporate nume should be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the
“Verification. " If the report is made by receivers, tmstees, a commitice 03 bondholders. or individuals atherwise in possession of the property, state names and
facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group. pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission, Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate
such fact on line | beiow and list the consolidaied group on page 4
2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of organizations; if a reorganization

has been effected, give date of reorganization. [f a receivership or other trust, give also date which such receivership or other possession began, If a partnership, give

date of formation and also names in full of present partners.
3. State the occasion for the reorganization. whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the

Ans:wers to the questions asked should be made in tull, without re

fact. Give date of organization of

original corporation and refer to laws under which organized

Missouri-Kan:as~Texas Railroad Company

. Exact name of common carrier making this repon

. Date of incorporation July 1, 1960

Under laws of what Government, State, or Territory orgenized? If more than one, name all. If i

n bankruptey. give court of jurisdiction and dates

of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and ot appointment ot receivers or frustees
_Missouri-Kansas-Texas Railroad Company
Delaware Code Annoted, Title 8
_Chapter 1 (1953)
_Not in Bankruptcy

4. If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give

full particulars — No_Change

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, if diately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report to stock-

holders.
Check appropriate box:

[0 Two copies are attached to this report,

] Two copies will be submitted

(date)

(B No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initials: MKT vear 19838  (seven mouths)

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS
[ -4 )
. State the par salue of each share of siock Cammaon, s_)_-_QQ__<_,_, per share: (irst preferred, S __NQHQ ———  per share;
» i
5¥_J.Q_llti._.ﬁ,, - per share; debernture stock. S__None per share '
2. State whether or not each share of siock has the right to one vote: if not, give full particulars in a h)olnme*_..}sg.‘-.__‘-.___.w_..
3. Are voung rights porportional to holdings’ _ es

second preferred,

e A 0L, State in & foolnote the relation belween holdings and corresponding voting rights
4. Are voling rights attached to any secunities otker than stock

attached (ss of the close of the year), and state in detai
If contingeni, showing the contingency

. If 50, name in a footnote each securnity, other than stock to which voting rights are
! the relation between holdings and corresponding voling rights, stating whether voting rights are actual or contingent, and

. “Qf any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the determination of corporate action by any method”
NO
A

If so, describe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and Bive a succincl statemen! showing clearly the character and extent of such
privileges.

6. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of (his report, and state the purpose of such closing

2, 1988, Annual Stockholders Meeting ~ Book not closed.

7. State the {otai voting power of all security holders'of!hc respondent at the date of such closing, if within_one year of the date of such filing; if not, state as of the close of the
year. .8 L g M) voles, as of AJ?I‘ i S 3 1 8

(Date)
8. State the total number of stockholders of record. as of the date shown in answer (0 inquiry No. 7 (A) stockholders.

9. Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent
(if within [ year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voting powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of votes which he would have
had & right (o cas: on tha. ua.e had a meeting then been in order, and the classification of tha number of voies 10 which he was entitled, which respect to securities held by him,
such securities . .ig classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other securities, stating in a footnote the names of such other securities (if]
Jany) . If any such holder held in irust, give (in a footnote) the particulars of the trust. in the case cf voting (rust agreements, give as supplementai informatior, the names and

Jaddresses of the thirty largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. If the stock book was not closed or the list of sto kholders compiled}
within such year, show such thrity security holders as of the close of the yvear.

Number of votes NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH
o which RESPECT TO SECURITIES CN
security holder WHICH BASED
was entitled
Name of security holder Address of security holder Stock

PREFERRED

Common Second First
(a) (b) (¢) (d) (e) n

Outstanding stock owned by KATY Influstries, Ihc., was acluired

by Missoyri Pacific Raiflroad Compahy (MP) on August 12, |1988.

The remafning outstandilng shares 4re to be aciquired by NP as

tendered
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Road Initiais: MKT

(seven months)

Year 19_8&_

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent. L, 908 > 668

votes cast.

11. Give the date of such meeting. —-April 5, 1988
Katy Building, 701 Commerce Street, Dallas, TX

12. Give the place of such meeting.

NOTES AND REMARKS

G.RO. Jkt. 483-502




Road Initials:

MKT

Juky 31y
Year 19-88__

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS

(Dollars in Thousands)

Cross
. |Check

Account

Title

(a)

Balance at close
of year
(h)

Palance at begin-
ning of year
(¢)

701

Current Assets
Cash

738

(2,168)

702

Temporary Cash [nvestments

18,500

703

Special Deposits

447

311

704

Accounts Receivable

- Loan and Notes

708

Interline and Other Balances

3..378

4,394

706

- Customers

19,755

70,695

707

- Other

Daedl

T4l

709, 708

- Accrued Accounts Recervables

8,506

24878

708.5

- Receivables from Affiliated Companies

46

Le8ak

709.5

Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

1 (574)

710, 711, 714

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits

i'(940)

45

23573

712

Materials and Supplies

1L4iD08

11,870

713

Other Current Assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

67,960

68,532

v 716, 717

Other Assets
Special Funds

405

551

i 4L

Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedule 310 and 310A)

29,061

, 723

Other Investments and Advances

37,258
3

3

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent
Marketable Equity Securities-Cr.

Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation (less Depreciation)

$1,008

760

761

Other Assets

1,936

2,028

Other Deferred Debits

&Ll

1,724

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

42,537

34,128

Road and Equipment

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col. h& b

330,353

320,443

Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h& b

163,841

154,663

Unallocated Items

25,914 4

28,812

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (Schedules 335, 342, 351)

(184,196

(179,954)

Net Road and Equipment

330,910

323,964

TOTAL ASSETS

446,409

426,624

NOTES AND REMARKS




Road Initials: MKT

July 21,
Year 19_88

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ~ LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(Dollars in Thousands)

Account

(a)

Balance at close
of year
(b)

Balance at begin-
ning of year
(€)

751

Curreni Liabilities
Loans and Notes Payable

28

1,505

752

Accounts Payable; Interline and Other Balances

12,474

12,786

753

Audited Accounts and Wages

19:217

754

Other Accounts Payable

,730
2263

1,201

755, 156

Interest and Dividends Payable

11
2
2

,Ul3

2,089

757

Payables to Affiliated Companies

24

5,898

759

Accrued Accounts Payable

73,487

74,292

760, 761, 761.5, 762

Taxes Accrued

3,050

246079

763

Other Current Liabilities

353

296

764

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year

12,699

11,959

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

68 421

77,913

765, 7167

Non-Current Liabilities
Funded Debt Unmatured

131,433

130,902

766

Equipment Obligations

16,575

17,393

766.5

Capialized Lease Obligauons

57,878

81,839

768

Debt in Defauit

769

Accounts payable; Affiliated Companies

73,434

25,373

770.1, 770.2

Unamortized Debt Premium

781

Interest in Default

783

Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities

12,202

12,418

786

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits

7,500

771, 772, 774, 775.
782, 784

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits

75,834

81,238

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

319,856

319,163

791, 7192

Shareiiolders’ Equity
Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230) (L 53&54)

9,760

9,760

Common Stock

9,760

9,760

Preferred Stock

Discount on Capital Stock

Additiona) Capital (Schedule 230)

1,854

1,854

Retained Earnings:
Appropriated

Unappropriated {Schedule 220)

46,518

17,934

Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketabie Equity Securities

Less Treasury Stock

Net Stockholders Equity

58,132

29,548

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

446,409

426,624

NOTES AND REMARKS




Road Initials: MKT Year 19.88 = (seven months)

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ~ EXPLANATORY NOTES
(Doliars in Thousands)

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary informartion un matters which have an important effect on the financial condition of the carrier.
The carrier shall give the particulars called for herein and where ther. is nothing to report, insert the word “none"; and in addition thereto shall
notes with suitable particulars other matters involving material amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under ge
accounting and reporting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service interruption insura
indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage Josses and the maximum amount of additional pre
may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads; (2
officers and employees; and (3) what entries have been made for net income

enter in separate
nerally accepted
nce policies and
mium respondent
) particulars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to
orretained income restricted under provisions of morigages and other arrangements.

I. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of r<t income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and other funds

pursuani to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts s _None

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and availasle net operating loss

carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report is made L A

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recordin

2 in the accounts the current and past service pension costs, indicating whether or
) 5 Ve
not consistent 'with the prior year See Note, Page 9

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of the

$

pension fund

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify Yes L NO i
(i If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company See Note, Page 9
If funding is by trust agreement, list trustee(s)

Date of trust agreement or iatest amendment

If respondent is affiliated in any way with the trustee(s), explain affifiation:

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under the agreement

(e) (i) Is any part of the per on pian fund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify.

Yes .. No X

If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security:

(ii) Are voting rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes .. No _X_ If yes, who determines how stock is
voted?

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by tiw Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610).

Yes . No X_

5. (a) The amoun: »f employers contribution to employee stocs ownership plans for the current year was § ___None
(b) The amoun: of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to qualified employee stock ownership
plans for the current year was $

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense account.

Continued on following page




(seven months) I

Road Initials: MKT Year 1988

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION —~ EXPLANATORY NOTES
7. Give particuiars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Uniform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent
Disclose the natre and amount of conuingency that is 5 ‘terial

ontingent liabilities are ttems which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments

Examples of ¢
plain

of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase securities or property Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Ex

and/or reference to the following pages.)

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts

8. Marketable Equity Securities.

Dr. (Cr) Dr. (Cr) to
Market to Income Stockholders Equity

_(Current Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A

aEof [ Noncurrent Portfolio N/A

(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A N/A

N/A N/«

/ Noncurrent Portfolio

(b) At / / ,gross unrealized gains and losses periaining 10 marketable eguity securities were as follows:

Gains Losses

Current
Noncurrent

(¢) A net unrealized gain (loss) of 5_. on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for ———— (yea

The cost of securities sold was based on the _ (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time of sale.

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to the filing, applicable to
marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below:

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year uniess specified as previous year,

Railroad Annual Report R-1
G.PO. Jkt. 483-562




(Seven Months)
Roz+ Initials: MKT vear 19 ___8_8_.__

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Seven Months

Road Initials: MKT Yea !9_§_8._

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the 4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis.
results of operations for the year S. Cross-checks

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210
disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts Line 15, column (b) = Line 62, column (b)
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) = Line 63, column (b)

3, List dividends from investmets accounted for under the cost method on Line 50, column (b) = Line 64, column (b)
the appropriate fine No. 19 for Account No. 513 “Dividend Income.” List Schedule 410
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropriate di/idend line Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, column (h)
No. 25 under the *‘Income from Affiliated Companies'’ subsection of this Line 14, coluran (d) = Line 620, column (f)
scheduie. Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, column (g)

Line 49, column (b)

Amount for Amount for Freight-related Pass:nr,er-mmed'
ftem current year picceding year revenue & revenue &
expenses expenses
(a) (b) 9] (d) (e)

ORDINARY ITEMS
OPEKATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income
(101) Freight 154L067 232,469 15/4,067
(102) Passenger
(103) Passenger-Related
(104) Switching 3. 558 5,784 3 588
(105) Water Transfers
(106) Demurrage | R 1,491
(110) Incidental 1,329 1.098 1.329
(121) Joint Facility-Credit 496 620 496
(122) Joint Facility-Debit
1501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers L;{L//, Yb A
from Government Authorities-lines |-9) 160,389 24,469 160,389
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government
Authorities for current operations
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred
transfers from Government Authorities 216 108 216
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 160,605 1241.770 160,605
(531) Railway operating expenses 143,644 §220,777 143,644
Net revenue from railway operations 16,961 20,993 16,961
OTHER INCOME
(50u) Revenue from pivperty used in other than carrier operations 167 281
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 2,134 5,1
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit
(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 625 1..000
(514) Interest Income 661 8.203
(516) Income from sinking and other iunds 24 21
(517) Rel of premi on funded debt
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements
(519) Miscellaneous income 7166 5,203
Income from affiliated companies: 519
a. Dividends (equity method)
b. Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) 8.259 (512)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 12,636 19,389
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 29,597 40,382
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
(534) Expenses of property used in other than casrier aperations 299 488
(5443 Miscellaneous taxes
(545) Separately operated properties-Loss
(549) Maintenance of investment organization
(550) Income Transferred under contracts and agreements
(551) Miscellaneous income chasges 1.024
(553) Uncollectibie accounts LE
TOTAL MISCELLANEOQUS DEDUCTIONS|(lines 29-35) 587 g

__Incoms available for f xe charges) (lines 28, 36) ; 38,870

G.PO. Jkt. 483-592

Cleiwiolwnis lwin |-

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Seven Months

i
Road Initials: Year 19_8
—

210. RESULTS OF OPERATICNS-Continued
(Dollars in Thousands

Cross | Amount for | Amount for Line
| |

Check| current year | preceding year | No.
i |

(<)

FIXED CHARGES
Interest on funded debt

() Fixed interest not in detault

(0) Interest in detault

(547} Interest on untunded debt

| (548) Amortization of discount on funded debt
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41)
Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42)

OTHER DEDUCTIONS
Interest on funded debt

() Contingen! interest

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS

Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit

[nculnc (Loss) frrom contnuing Ope ations (betore mmcome taxes)

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
Income taxes on urdumr) mncome
(a) Federal income taxes
(b) State income taxes

(¢) Other income taxes

Prevision tor deferred taxes
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50)
Income from continuing operations tlines 46-51)
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $ )
Income before extraordinary items (lines 51 + 53 + 54) 17,898

EXTRAORDINAR Y ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
(570) Extraordinary items (Net) 10,686

(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items

(591) Provision for deferred raxes-Extruordinary items
TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 10,686
(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of $
Netincome (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 28 , 084 23,054

Reconciliation of net rallway operating income (NROI)
Ner revenues from railway operations 16,961 20,993
(556) ln_c_o_mc taxes on ordinary income ( ~ ) 4
(557) Provision for deferred income taxes ( — ) oA 5 500
Income from lease of road and equipment ( — ) 38 81

Rent for leased roads and equipment ( + ) 1,325 1,879
Net railway operating income (loss) 15,74 22 ) 787

ailrog g 2z
Railroad Annual Report R-1 G.PO. JKt. 483-502




Seven Months
Road Initials: MKT Year l9_8__.8___

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 and 220
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Road Initials: MKT

il 220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year. classified in accordance wiwn the Uniform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies.

2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses

3. Show under “Remarks " the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616,

4. Segregate in column (¢) all amounts applicable (o the equity 1n undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the
equity method of accounting.

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance). column (¢), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The totai of columns (b) and (¢}, lines
3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b), Schedule 210

6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (¢)

ok : ki S ks S e it i ——
("rosq Item Retained Equity in undis- i Line !

Check earnings— tributed earnings I No. l
Unappropriated (losses) of affii- i ‘
|

lated companies
(b) (¢)

Balances at beginning of year $ 4724 13,210

| (601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings
CREDITS

| (602) Credit balance transferred from income y : 8, 259

| (603)  Appropriations released

(606)  Other credits to retained earnings

TOTAL 1204825

DEBITS

Debit balance transferred from income

Other debits to retained earnings

Appropriations for other purposes

Dividends: Common stock

Preferred stock '

TOTAL

Net increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) 20 . 325

Balances at close of year (Lines 1, 2 and 14) 25 ’ 049

Balances from line 15(c) 21 ’ 469

Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end

of year 46,518

Total appropriated retained earnings:

Credits during year

Debits during year

| PUAREA

Balance at Close of year $

Amount of d Federal i tax ¢

&

Account 606

Account 616

IIl‘any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year,

| A
Railroad Annual Report R-1

l Appropriations for sinking and other funds
|
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230. CAPITAL STOCK

PART 1. CAPITAL STOCK
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose in column {a) the particulars of the vanous issues of capital stock of the respondent, distinguishing separate issues of any general class, if different in any respe 4

2. Present in column (b) the par or stated value of each issue. If none, so state.

3. Disclose in columns (¢), (d), (¢) and (f) the required information concerning the number of shares authorized, issued, in treasury and outstanding for the varous isaues

4. For the purpases of this report, capital stock and other sccurities are considered to be nominally issued when certificates are signed and sealed and placed with the proper officer for sale and delivery or are pledged or
otherwise placed in some special fund of the respondent. They are considered to be actually issued when sold to a bona fide purchaser who holds them free from control by the respondent. All securities actuaily issued and
not reacquired by or for the respondent are considered to be actually outstanding. If reacquired by or for the respondent, and not canceled or retired, they are considered o be nominally oustanding

Number of Shares Book Value at End of Year

Line .
No Class of Stock Par Value Authorized Issued In Treasury Qutstanding Ouistanding In Treasury

(a) (b) () ) (¢) (y (g (h)

PRRESIEE.. SR o s

Common

E

Preferred

C B ESE B SV 8 IS RO )

Wi || lvislwinl—

o

TOTAL

=

PART II. SUMMARY OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

. The puspose of this part is to disclose capital stock changes during the year

. Column (a) presents the items to be disclosed.

. Columns (b), (d) and (f) require disclosures of the number of preferred, common and treasury stock, respectively, applicable to the items presented in column (a)
, Columns (c), (e) and (g) require the applicable disclosure of the book values of preferred, common and treasury stock.

. Disclose in column (h) the additional paid-in capital realized from changes in capital stock during year.

. Unusual circumstances arising from changes in capital stock changes shall be fully explained in footnotes to this schedole

Preferred Stock Common Stock Treasury Stock

Additional
Capital
$

(b) (€) {4y {e) (4 () h)

SENIN] pROY

Number of Shares Ampn Number of Shares AMBANg Number of Shares il

$ $ $

LARW

Balancc at beginning of year
Capital Stock Sold'
Capital Stock Reacguired
Capital Stock Canceled

Balance at close of year
!By footnote on page 17 state the purpose of the issue and authority,

1-¥ wodsy fenuuy peosrey
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‘Boad Initials: MKT Year 1988 (Seven Momths)

240. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL POSITICN

(Dollars in Thousands)

Give the information as requested concerning the cash flows duriny .ue year. Either direct or indirect method can be used. The
direct method shows as its principal components operating cash receipts and pavments, such as cash received from customers and cash
paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operating activities. The indirect method starts with npet
income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the current peri»d to
reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities. If direct method is adopted complete lines 1-41; indirect method complete

llines 10-41. Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short term, highly 1.quid
investments readily convertible to know amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present ineignificant risk of changes in
value because of changes in interest rates. Information about all investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash
shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of
transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions include converting debt to equity acquiring assets of assuming direstly
related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a mortgage to the seller; obtaining an asset by entering into a
capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash
and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95,
Statement of Cash Flows, for further details.

Line Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
No. Check No.
(a) (b) (c)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from operating revenues
Dividends received from affiliates
Interest received
Other income
Cash paid for operating expenses
Interest paid (net amounts capitalized)
Income taxes paid
Other deductions
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

RECONCTLIATION OF NET INCOME TO KET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Income from continuing operations 17,898 23,054
Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property - -
Depreciation and amortization expenses ; 11,046 18,712
Net increase (decrease) in deferred ‘ncome taxes 2,500 -
Net decrease (increase) in undistrib..:d income (8,259) 512
Net increase (decrease) in noncurrent portion of estimated liabilities (2,680) (3,407)
Decrease (increase) in current assets 20,382 (9,603)
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities (9,597) (12,013)
Net cash provided from continuing operations 31,290 17,205
Rdd (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued operations 10,686

and extraordinary items

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 41,976 17,255

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale/disposition of carrier operating property
Proceeds from sale/disposition of temporary cash investments not qualifying -
as cash equivalents
Purchase price of carrier operating property (23,398) (10,099)
Purchase price of temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents -
Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 924 68
Other (specify) Payment for MKT
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (22,474) (10,031)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of long-term liabilities 9,582 2,000
Amount paid to acquire/retire long-term liabilities (2,089) (12,381)
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock
Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock

Other (specify) Advance (4,589) 4,634
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 1,904 (5,747)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 21,406 1,477
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year (2,168) (3,645)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 19,238 (2,168)

Footnoies to Schedule 240
Cash paid during the year for:

Interest (net of amount capitalized)
Income taxes

Interest payments approximates fixed charges.




440¢ RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENBES PAGE 45
n thousands) July 31, 1984

Dollars 1

NAME OF ACCOUNT SALARIES MATERIAL | i TOTAL LINE |

AND WAGES SUPRLIES SERVICES i EXPENSES NG,
{A) {B) () (0 (F) (H)

| WAY AND STRUCTURES:

| ADMINISTRATION

| TRACK

IBRIDGES AND BUILDINGS

1STENAL

|COMMUNICATION

HOTHER

| REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE:

{ROADWAY - RUNNING

IROADWAY ~ SWITCHING

ITUNNELS AND SUBWAYS ~ RUNNING

ITUNNELS AND SUBWAYS ~ SWITCHING
IBRIDGES AND CULVERTS =~ RUNNING
IBRIDGES AND CULVERTS - SWITCHING

ITIES - RUNNING

JTIES ~ SWITCHING

IRAIL AND OTHER TRACK MATERIAL - RUNNING
IRAIL AND OTHER TRACK MATERIAL - SWITCHING
IBALLAST ~ RUNNING

IBALLAST - SWITCHING

IROAD PROPERTY DAMAGED - RUNNING

IRORD PROPERTY DAMAGED - SWITCHING
IROAD PROPERTY DAMAGED - OTHER

ISIBNALS AND INTERLOCKERS - RUNNING
ISIGNALS AND INTERLOCKERS ~ SWITCHING
|COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS

IPOWER SYSTEMS

IHIBHWAY BRADE CROSSINGS ~ RUN:. N
IHIGHWAY BRADE CROSSINGS ~ SWITLHING
ISTATION AND DFFICE BUILDINGS

18HOP BUILDINGS - LOCOMOTIVES

I18HOP BUILDINGS - FREIGHT CRRS

1SHOP BUILDINGS - OTHER EQUIPMENT
ILOCOMOTIVE SERVICING FACILITIES
IMISCELLANEOUS BUILDINGS AND STRUCTUREZ
ICORL TERMINALS

|0RE TERMINALS

{OTHER MARINE TERMINALS

ITOFC-COFC TERMINALE

IMOTOR VEHICLE LOADING AND DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES
IFACILITIES FOR OTHER SPEC SYC OPERATIONS
|ROADWAY MACHINES

ISMALL TOOLS AND SUPPLIES

|SNOW REMOVAL

IFRINGE BENEFITS ~ RUNNING

W
L8]
- &n
-~ T~ >
L > LT -

O -

: S

oo

O o

o
@

SRS B T e A B A B Y

3

<
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410, RAILWAY CPERRBRTING EXPENSES PAGE 40
Dollars thousan July 31, 1388

AND WAGES SUPPLIES SERVICES EXPENSES

i
I
|
|
|
|
| () (B) (C) (D) (£) {F) (H)

|
|
i
SALARIES MATERIAL | PURCHASED GENERAL | I
}
|

IFRINGE BENEFITS - BWITCHING ) (114) | (114) |
IFRINGE BENEFITS - OTHER 0 | 794 794
JCASUALTIES AND INSURANCE - RUNNING 452
ICASUALTIES AND INSURANCE - SWITCHING | 8
ICASUALTIES AND INSURANCE - OTHER § 65
ILERSE RENTALS - DEBIT - RUNNING @

452

-—
-
B o
oo T

ILEASE RENTALS - DEBIT ~ SWITCHING [ ) | 0
ILERSE RENTALS ~ DEBIT - DTHER 0
ILERSE RENTALS - [CREDIT] -~ RUNNING | 0 1 | 137 0
ILERSE RENTALS - [CREDIT] - SWITCHING { ( 0

<o

I
i
|
I
{
i
|
i
I
I

0

1JOINT FACILITY RENT - DERIT - RUNNING . 0
IJOINT FACILITY RENT - DEBIT - SWITCHING 0| ! ‘ 0
I JOINT FRCILITY RENT - DEBIT ~ OTHER ) ' 2 | 0
IJOINY FACILITY RENT -[CREDIT] ~ RUNNING | 0
| JOINT FACILITY RENT ~[CREDIT) ~ SWITCHING ] ' } ]
1 JOINT FACILITY RENT -[CRELITI - OTHER G | 0
JOTHER RENTS - DEBIT - RUNNING ( 0
|OTHER RENTS ~ DiBIT ~ SWITCHING : 0
|OTHER RENTS - DEBIT - OTHER 0 i 0 | 0
|OTHER RENTS ~(CREDIT] - RUNNING 0 ) | ( 0 7
|OTHER RENTS - [CREDIT] - SWITCHING | i 01 ¥
|OTHER RENTS - [CREDIT] - DTHER 01 0 | 0 0 0}
IDEPRECIATION ~ RUNNING J ( 0 ) ) 4, B74
IDEPRECIATION ~ SWITCHING | 0 | ! 0 ' [324)
{DEPRECIATION - OTHER 1 { ( $,447
IJOINT FACILITY - DEBIT - RUNNING 0 | {,735 {735 |
IJOINT FACILITY ~ DEBIT - SWITCHING 0| 0 | {10701 1,167 |
|JOINT FACILITY ~ DEBIT ~ OTHER 11 Vi 81 81
1JOINT FRCILITY - [CREDIT] -~ RUNNING ! ¢ {(1,989) ! 0 | (1,969 {
| JOINT FRCILITY - [CREDIT] ~ SWITCHING | 0 ( {3)1 {(3)1
1JOINT FACILITY - [CREDITI - DTHER 0 | i j 0}
{DISMANTLING RETIRED ROAD PROPERTY - RUNNING j f | 9
{DISMANTLING RETIRED ROAD PROFERTY ~ SWITCHING - &) |
IDISMANTLING RETIRID ROAD PROFERTY ~ QTHER

IOTHER ~ RUNNING

IOTHER - SWITCHING

I0THER - OTHER

I ! ]

! TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURES | i 2,088 |
| f !

|EQUIPMENT

ILOCOMOT IVES:

|ADMINISTRATION

IREPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

IMACHINERY REPAIR

1,229 |
54 |
2
(603) |
(O
(1)1
0|
0|

A

I
!
j
}
|
|
|
|
|
ILEASE RENTALS -~ [(CREDIT] - GTHER | 0 4 (U (38) 1
j
|
{
|
I
I
}
j
|
f
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[
I
0
i
i
i
[
[
1
i

RAILWAY OPERATING E
(Dollars in thousan

XPENSES

' Pt

PAGE 47

July 31, 1968

I

| SALARIES
| AND WAGES
[ (B)

MATERIAL | PURCHASE

SUPPLIES SERVICES

(C) (D)

D

]

GENERAL

(F) (H)

|EQUIPMENT DAMAGED

IFRINGE BENEFITS

IOTHER CRSUALTIES AND INSURANCE
ILERSE RENTALS - DEBIT

ILERSE RENTALS - [CREDIT)
|JOINT FACILITY RENTS - DEBIT
IJOINT FACILITY RENTS - [CREDIT]
IOTHER RENTS ~ DEBIT

IOTHER RENTS - [CREDITI

| DEPRECIATION

IJOINT FACILITY - DEBIT

| JOINT FACILITY ~[CREDIT]
IREPAIRS BILLED TO OTHERS ~[CREDIT]
IDISMANTLING RETIRED PROPERTY
|OTHER

|

ITOTAL LOCOMOTIVES

|

IFREIBHT CARS

| RADMINISTRATION

IREPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
IMACHINERY REPAIR

IEQUIPMENT DAMAGED

IFRINGE BENEFITS

IOTHER CRSUALTIES AND INSURANCE
ILERSE RENTALS - DEBIT

ILEASE RENTALS - [CREDIT]
IJOINT FACILITY RENT - DERIT
1JOINT FRCILITY RENT ~ [CREDIT)
|OTHER RENTS - DEBIT

IOTHER RENTS - [CREDIT)

I DEPRECIATION

IJOINT FACILITY ~ LERIT

I JOINT FACILITY - [CREDIT]

S IREPAIRS BILLED TO OTHERS - [CREDIT.

JDISMANTLING RETIRED PROPERTY
{OTHER

I

ITOTAL FREIGHT CHne

|

IOTHER EQUIPMENT
|ADMINISTRATION

IREPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

¢ | TRUCKS, TRAILERS, & CONTAINERS - REVENUE SERVICE.

| FLDATING EUWUIPMENT - REVENUE SERVILC
|  PASSENGER AND OTHER REVENUE EQUIPMENT
| COMPUTERS AND DATA FROCESSING SYSTEM:
| MACHTNERY

i

13,260

I

(5,817) 1

0 1

i

246 |

{1

41

{3,1419)

18,7

[}

i

{ 4
95

J

1
i
!
|
|
{

|

4,308

01
S84 |

1,060

4ed |
3,082 |

=

G G Gt G

i




" AILWAY DFERATING EXPENSES PHGE 4%
(fDallars in thousands) July 3i, 1360

NAME OF ACCOUNT L ) MATERIAL | PURCHASED
SUPPLIES SERVICES

|
|
}
|
I
i
|

(R)

IWORK AND OTHER NON-REVENUE EQUIPMENT I 345 |
IEQUIPMENT DAMAGED | 01 116 |
IFRINGE BENEFITS ' 0| R 268 |
J

10THER CASUALTIES AND INSURANCE ( { 0 146 |
ILEASE RENTALS - DEBIT 0 | 0 | 0 |
ILEASE RENTALS - (CREDIT] (37) | i (3701
1JOINT FACILITY REMT - DEBIT 0 | f 118 | 118 |
IJOINT FACILITY RENT - [CREDIT) 14 4 (! ( 0 !
|OTHER RENTS - DEBIT 0 | 2,173 | 2,473 |
|OTHER RENTS - (CREDIT] 0 (196) | (196) |
|DEPRECIATION 0 | ) 306 |
IJOINT FACILITY ~ DEBIT 0 & |
1JOINT FACILITY - [CREDIT] | 0 |
IREPAIRS BILLED TO OTHERS ~ (CREDIT] f (6}
JDISMANTLING RETIRED FROPERTY : 0
|0THER I : 6
|

ITOTAL OTHER EQUIFMENT 4 | 3,661 |
| | | | i
ITOTAL EQUIPMENT c I 2 37,808 |
| ! I i I |
| TRANSPORTATION: J I

ITRAIN OPERATIONS

IADMINISTRATION |

[ENGINE CREWS J he 343 |

ITRAIN CREWS { £,674 |

IDISPATCHING TRAING 474 |

IOPERATING SIGNALS AND INTERLOCKERS 76 |

1OPERATING DRAWBRIDBES 0 | ]

1HIGHWAY CROSSING PROTECTION J 85 | i1

ITRAIN INSPECTION AND LUBRICATION 0

ILOCOMOTIVE FUEL ¢ | 10,421 |

IELECTRIC POWER PURC. OR PRODUCED FOR MOTIVE POMWER ( 0|

ISERVICING LOCOMOTIVES i 100 |

IFREIGHT LOST OR DAMAGED - SOLELY RELATEL J 04} 0 |

ICLEARING WRECKS ]

IFRINGE BENEFITS

JOTHER CASURLTIES AND INSURRNCE

| JOINT FRCILITY - DEBIT

IJOINT FRCILITY - [CREDIT:

|0THER

|

[TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS

|

1YARD OPERATIONS

IADMINISTRAT 10N

ISWITCH CREW:

ICONTROLLING OPERATIONZ

}

|
l
i




RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENS
f(Dollars in thousands

July 31,

FREIGHT

PAGE 473
1988

NAME OF ACCOUNT SALARIES | MATERIAL
AND WABES | SUPPLIES
(R) (B) I (C)

|
|
|
I
|
}
I

|

FURCHASED | TOTAL

SERVICES EXPENSES
(D) I (F) (H)

IYARD AND TERMINAL CLERICAL 1,830 |
IOPERATING SWITCHES, SIGMALS, RETARDERS AND HUMFS 50 |
ILOCOMOTIVE FUEL (]
{ELECTRIC POWER PURC. OR PRODUCED FOR MOTIVE POMER i
ISERVICING LOCOMOTIVES

IFREIGHT LOST OR DAMAGED ~ SOLELY RELATED

ICLEARING WRECKS

IFRINGE BENEFITS

IOTHER CASUALTIES AND INSURANCE

IJOINT FACILITY ~ DEBIT

1JOINT FACILITY - (CREDIT]

JOTHER

|

ITOTAL YARD OPERATIONS

|

ITRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON

ICLEANING CAR INTERIORS

IADJUSTING AND TRANSFERING LOADS

ICAR LOADING DEVICES AND GRAIN DOORS

IFREIGHT LOST OR DAMAGED - ALL OTHER

IFRINGE BENEFITS

|

ITOTAL TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIANG COMMON

J

ISPECIALIZED SERVICE OFERATIONE

|ADMINISTRATION

IPICKUP AND DELIVERY AND MARINE LINE HAUL

ILOADING AND UNLOADING LOCAL MARINE

IPROTECTIVE SERVICES

IFREIGHT LOST OR DAMAGED - SOLELY RELATED

IFRINGE BENEFITS

I0THER CASUALITIES AND INSURANCE

{JOINT FACILITY - DEEIT

1JOI%T FACILITY - [CREDITI

VIHER

I

ITOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICE OFERATIOND

|

IRDMINISTRATIVE SUFEORT CPERATIONE

IADMINISTRAT ION

JEMPLOYEES PERF, CLERICA. AND ACCODUNTING FUNCTIONS |
ICOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS OPERATION

ILOSS AND DAMAGE CLAIMS PROCESSING

IFRINGE BENEFITS

IOTHER CASUALTIES AND INSURANCE

{JOINT FACILITY ~ DEBIT

1JDINT FACILIT/ ~ [CRELIT)

10THER

102
Q¢

1,95
50
918

216
peans
133
0 | 4,859
0 | 1,454
3,701 3,701
{1,582) | i (1,562)

a1 | ' 143

|

I
I
|
|
I
|
|

| 21,917 |

()

LY
0

135 |

75
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410,
Dollars

RRILWAY DPERATING E

in

XPENSES
thousands!

FAGE 50
Juiy 31, 1388

NAME OF ACCOUNT

|
|
|
I
|
|
|

(A)

FREIGHT

SALARIES
AND WAGES
(8)

MATERIAL
SUFFLIES

(C)

|
I

zzzzer |sssnsn |

PURCHASED
SERVICES

(D}

TOTAL I LINE |
EXPENSES | NU, |
{(F) (K

ITCTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS
|

| TOTAL TRANSPORTATION

|

IGENERAL AND ADMINISIWATIVE

ICTFICERS ~ CENERAL ADMINISTRATION
|ACCOUNTING, AUDITING, AND FINANCE
IMANAGEMENT SERVICES AND DATA PROCESSING
INARKETING

1SALES

| INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT

IPERSONNEL AND LABOR RELATIONS

ILEGAL AND SECRETARIAL

IPUBLIC RELATIONS AND ADVERTISING
!RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

IFRINGE BENEFITS

ICASUALTIES AND INSURANCE

IWRITEOUT OF UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS
{PROPERTY TAXES

IOTHER TAXES EXCEFT ON CORF. INC.
IJOINT FACILITY - DEBIT

I JOINT FACILITY - [CREDITI
|0THER

|

I TOTAL GENERA. AND ADMINISTRATIVE

0F PAYROLLE

i

ITOTAL CARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES

-
v

L]

688 |

7

3

)
<
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410. RAILWAY OPRATING EXPENSES - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Freight

I :srenwj peoy

Mntc(lul. iools, Pirchase ! Total freight
supplies, fuels, s ilias General expense
and lubricants 2

(a) (b) (c) (d) ()

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS
Administ ‘ation
Employees Performing Clerical and Accounting Functions
Communications Sy Operati
Loss and Damage Ciaims Pr
Fringe Benefits
Casualties and Insurance
Joint Facility - Debit
Joint Facility -~ (Credit]
Gther
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
Officers - Genersl Administration

Accounting, Auditing and Finance
Management Services and Data Provessing
Marketing
Sales
Industrial Development
Personnel and Labor Relations
Legal and Secretarial
Public Relations and Advertising
Research and Development
Fringe Benefits
Casualties and Insurance d
Wradown of Unéolibonions Kevsurs i T SR R
Property Taxes
Other Taxes Except on Corporate Income or Payrolls
Joint Facility ~ Debit
Joint Facility - (Credit]
Other
TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
TOTAL CARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries, and
wages

Name of railway operating expense account Passenger

BY 61w
SYJUOK U3 AG




Seven Months
Road Initials; MKT Year 1988

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Report freight expenses only.
2. The total depreciation expense repe  ed in column (b), line 29, should balance to the suri of the depreciation expense reported in schedule 410, column
() lines, 136, 137 and 138.

3. Report in column (¢) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Structures. The total net lease/rental reported in column (¢),
line 29 should balance the net amount reported in schedule 410, column (). lines |18 thoough 123, plus lines 130 through 135.

If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property ¢=*2gories is not known, apportion the lease/rentals based on
the percentage of the categonies ' depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leased property, Use Schedule 352B of this report for
abtaining the depreciation bases or the categories of leased property.

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to the ap-
propriate line item; the net adjustment on line 29 shall equai the adjustmerny reported on line 29 of schedule 325,

5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1-27

6. Line 11, Acount 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415

Amortization
adjustment
during year

(a) (b) (c) (d)

Cross Property Cat Depreciation Lease/Rentals
¥ ategory
. Check account i (net)

Land for transportation purposes N/A 1.287
Grading

Other night-of-way expenditures

Tunnels and subways

Bridges. trestles and culverts

Elevated structures

Ties

Rail and other track material
Ballast

IS IS Wi -

o

()

Fences. snowsheds and signs

Station and office buildings

L]

Roadway buildings

Water stations

Fuel stations

w

Shops and enginehouses

—
>

Storage warehouses

~

Wharves and docks

o

Coal and ore wharves
TOFC/COFC terminals

Comimunications systems

S

g
o

I

Signals and interlockers

Power plants

NN
W

Power transmission systems

I
N

Miscellaneous structures

~N
W

Roadway machines

4
>

Public improvements; construction

nNo
~

Power plant machines

[ od
ac

Other lease/rentals
TOTAL

nN
o

G.PO. Jkt. 483-592 Railroad Annual Report R-1
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414. RENTS FOR INTERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

S oroy

1. Repont freight expenses only,

2. Report in this supporting schedule rental infor by car type and other freight-carrying equipment refating 1o the interchange of railroad, owned -+ leased equipment and privately owned equipment (reporting
for lcased equipment covers equipment that carrier on railroad markings).

3. The gross amounts receivable and payable for freight-train cars (line 19, columns (b) through (d), and line 19, columns (¢) through (g), respectively) should balance with Schedule 410, column (1), Tines 231 (credis i
and 230 (debits). Trailer and container rentals in this schedule are included in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 315 and 316 However, the trailer and container reatals in this schedule will not balance 1o hines 315 and 316 of
Schedule 410 because those lines include rents for “Other Equipment” which is seported in Schedule 415, column (¢), The balancing of Schedute 410, 414 and 415 "Other Equipment” is outlined in note 6 to Schedule 415

4. Report in columns (b) and (¢) rentals for private-line cars (whether under railroad control or not) and shipper-owned cars

5. Report in columns (c), (d), (f), and (g) rentals for railroad owned cars prescribed by the Commission in Ex Parte No. 334, for which rentuls ase settled on a combination mileage and time basis (hasic per dicin)
Include railrsad owned per diem tank cars on line }7.

NOTES. Mechanical designations fo: each car type are shown in Schedule 710

i-¥ woday renuuy peoizy
LAN

88 61 300

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE GROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE

TES-€8Y VIF'0dD

Type of equipment

(a)

Per diem basis

Per diem basis

Private
line cars
(b)

Mileage

)

Time

(d)

Private
line cars
(¢)

Mileage

(1)

Time

(g

CAR TYPES
Box-Plain 40 Foot

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer
Box-Equipped
Gondola-Plain
Gondola-Equipped
Hopper-Covered
Hopper-Open Top-General Service
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
Refrigerator-Mechanical
Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical
Flat TOFC/COFC
Flat Multi-Levei
Flai-General Service
Flat-Other
Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons
Tank~22,000 Gallons and Over
All Other Freight Cars
Auto Racks

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

(suluou uaa3S)

OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT
Refrigerated Trailers
Other Trailers
Refrigerated Containers
Other Containens
TOTAL TRAILERS AND CONTAINERS
GRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 AND 24)




(seven months)
Road Initials: MKT Year 19.88

NOTES AND REMARKS

i
|
|
i

| Report R-1
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Seven Months
Road Initials: MKT Year 1988 Revised 7/84

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415

Report freight expenses only.

. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relatng to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and
fubricants, purchased services and generai)

Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment.

Schedule 415, column (b). will balance to Schedule 410. calumn (), as foilows

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum o Schedule 410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repans). Do nof report in
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204,

(b} Freight Cars. line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223,

() Sum of Highway Equipmeni (line 32). Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40). plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, wclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415,
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight train
srepair costing, 49 CFR 1201

4. Depreciation expense for each class of cquipment by car type shali be reporied in columns (¢) and (d). For improvements on leased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplemeniary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342,

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows:
a. Locomouives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213
b. Freight Cars. line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232

1

! ¢ Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35): Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and

Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40): and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, line 317.

|

!5, Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a uebit or credit to the

appropriate line item: the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in
freight service included in line 38, column (¢), of Schedule 335,

. LeasesKentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows:
a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212.

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported
in Schedule 414 and are not 1o be included in Schedule 415).

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 57, 40 and 41, will balance {0 Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316,
except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therafore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should

be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals
reported in Schedule 414,

Invesiment base by types of equipment shall be reported in coiumns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned
when the rents theretore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 21-22-06. 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35.22-00 and 35-23-00.

It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos, 32-21-00,
32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00,

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos, 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22.00
and 31-23-00, inclusive.

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line itams constituting the equipment
account totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415.

. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (). The grand total of each equipment reserve
account in column (g), Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the corre-
sporiding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415,

L
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Seven Months
Road inmais: MKT vear 1988

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT
Dollars in Thousanas)

Depreciation Amorization |

Linei Cross | Tvpes or equipment Repairs Owned Capntalized Adjustment net |{Line

P - |
No. | Check| inet expense) lease dunng year | Mo
b) d) e)

LOCOMOTIVES
Diesel Locomonve-Yard 200

Diesel Lovomotive-Road 4538

Other L.ocomotuve-Yard

Other Locomotive-Road
TOTAL 4735

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
Box-Plain 40 Foot [5)

Box-Plain 50 Foot ana Longer 219
Box-Equipped 1E9
Gondola-Plain 405
Gondola-Equipped 78
Hopper-Covered

Hopper-Open Top-General Service

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

Retneerator-Mechanical

Refrgerator-Nonmechanical
Flat TOFC COFC
Flat Multi-level

Flat-General Service
Flat-Other
| All Other Freight Cars
| Cabooses
| Auto Racks
| Miscellaneous A 1es
= | TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

l OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT
| HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
| Refrigerated Trailers

| Other Trailers
| Refrigerated Containers
| Other Cc s
Bogies
Chassis
| Other Highway Equipment (Freight)
| TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE
Marine Line-Haul

Local Marine
TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT
OTHER EQUIPMENT
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment
(Freight Portion)
Computer systems and word processing equip. 29
Machinery-Locomouves' 4 56
Machinery-Freight Cars’ 19
Machinery-Other Equipment’ 7
Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 254 17
TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 570 164 217
;‘g;‘%laa)u EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 9281 14;§ 1
‘The data (0 be reported oa Line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schwdule 410, columa (), line 203, reduced by the allocabie portion of line 216.
“The data to be reporied oa line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 222, reduced by the allocabie portions of line 235.

"The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, columa (f), lines 307 through 306, reduced by the allocable portion of
line 320.




July 31
Road Initials: Year 19.88

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Continued

Investment base as ot 12/3) Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31

Cross Lease and rentals Owned Capitalized Owned Capitalized

. {Check (net) lease lease

(h) (J)

La273
43,014 19,904 16,091

43,014 ela177 16,091

66 2,600 6 615
128 ) 258
47 4,918 12 973

8,053
14,910 25,041 260

7,067 1,308

63 3.862 895

49
1,375 7,823
209 i 3,450
831 %5

lI o8 Rl

31,054 17,381

37 1,112
38

39
40

4l 1,446 824 45505~
42 2,664 2,967 1,936 2505

4 3,341 68,462 94,837 26,996 34,977

‘The data to be teported on lines38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Properiy Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight
Cars, and Other Equipment,

*The depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective composite

rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (¢). This calculation should equal tiie amount shown in column
(¢}, Schedule 335.

Railroad Annual Report R o6y, ok, 483-692




4i6. SUPPORTING SUHEDULE < ROAD
(Dollars in Thousands)

Owned and used T T improvemenis 1 feased property Capitalized leases

Density ; Accum l)cp‘rv Current ~Accum, ! A
ILine, category Account Accum. depr. rate yeur Accum depr. &

No (Class) No. depr. % Amori Amori Amort
( (@) (] (h) {1 ({3} (i
BaAY IRCR RIS SOUSESIRRSS SRR ¥ B R e My = AR £ o . ? st [ -

SUB-TOTAL
1

SUB-TOTAL
111

SUB-TOTAL
1\

‘Sjeniuy pROY

I

b

R

SUB-TOTAL
\

S

ey

8

ra)
ot
usa=2Q

SUB-TOTAL
GRAND TOTAL

S0

(1) Columns ©) + (0 + () = Column 12

Columng (@) + (® + (k) = Column 13

K2) The base grand total for owned and used, improvements (o leased property and capitalized leases should equal the sum of Accounts 3, 8, 9 and 11 shown at year end on Schedule 330 and Schedule 330A
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417, SPECIALIZED SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE -~ TRANSPORTATION
{Dolars in Thousands)

1. Report freight expenses only.

2. Repont in lines 1, 2, 3, 4, and 10 the total of those natural expenses (salanies and wages, matenial, tools, supplies, fuels and
specialized service facility, This schedule does not include switching services performed by train and yard crews in connection with or within specialized service facilities.

3. When it is necessary (o apportion expenses, such as administrative expenses 10 iwo or more services, they shall be apportioned on the most equitable basis availabie 1o the respondent and only 1o the services they
support. The total expenses in column ()) should balance with the respective line tems in Schedule 410, Railway Operating Expenses

4. Report in column (b), line 2, the expenses incurred in highway movements of trailers and containers performed at the expense of the reporting railroad within a terminal area for the purpose of pick-up, delivery or
highway interchange service. Report in column (b), line 3, the expenses incurred in operating lacilities for handling trailers and/or containers, including storage expenses. See schedule 755, note R

5. The operation of floating equipment in line-haul service (between distinet terminals) should be reporied in column (¢) on line 2. Floating operations conducted within a general terminal or harbor arca should be

lubricants, purchased services, and general) incurred in the operation of cach type of

reported in coluran (¢), line 3
6. Report in column (g), line 3, the expenses incurred by the railroad in loading and unloading automobiles, trucks, etw., o and from bi-level and level auto rack cars. Report on line 2, column (g), the expense

incusred by the railroad in moving automobiles, etc. , between bi-level and tri-level loading and unloading facilities over the highway to shappers, receivers or conneciing carmers Report in column (£) operating expenscs
for land facilities in support of floating operations, including the operation of docks and wharves
7. Report on line 4, column (b), the expenses related 1o heating and refrigzration of TOFC/COFC trailers and containers (totul debits and credits). The expenses on line 4, column (h), relate to refngerator ciss only
8. Report in column (1) total expenses incurred in performing rail substitute service, other highway revenue service, LCL terminal operations, warehouse opesations, freight car transloading, grain ¢levator lerminal

operations and livestock feeding operations only

Motor

W s " M 4 Protective -

Cross fian TOFC/COFC Floating Coal marine { Ore marine | Other masine vehic! Other special] Total columns | Line
. ems services

Check terminal equipment terminal terminal terminal load and . SETvices tb-1) No
‘ fetrigerator car

distribut on

(b) (€) (d) () (f) (g) (h) {1

Administration i RN

Pick up and delivesy, masine line haul 78

Loading and unloading and local marine 347

Protective services, total debit and credits . 13

Freight lost or damaged-solely related
Fringe benelits 86
Casualty and insurance 413
Jaint facility - Debit

Cixxiw i jwisea lwi

Clmiwiolvia jwin j-

Spemu) PRoy

Joint facility ~ Credit
Other
TOTAL

=)
S

Rg 6! ™2
syjvoy /
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 710

Srenru} proy

IAR

Instructions for reporting locomotive and passenger-train car duta

1-¥ uoday fenuuy peosjrey

1. Give particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased duning the boosters, slugs, ctc For reporting purposes, indicate radio-controlled self-powered diesel units on lines |
year through 8, as approprate, Radio-controtled umits that are not self-powered, 1.¢., those without a diesel, should

2. In column (¢) give the number of units purchased new or built in company shops. In column (d) give the be reported on line 13 under “auxihary units
number of new units leased from others. The term “new ™ means a umit placed i service for the first time on any 7. Column (k) should show aggregace capacity tor wll units reported i column (j), as follows: For
railroad. locomotive units, report the manufacturer.” rated horsepower (the o aximum conlinuous power output from

3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (1), Units temporarily out the diesel engine or engines delivered to the main geaerator or generators for tractive purposes). Exclude
of respondent’s service and rented to others for less than one year are to be included in column (h). Units rented capacity data for steam locomotives. For passenger-trn cars report the number of passenger seats available
from others for a period less than one year should not be included in column (i) for revenue service. counting one passenger (o each berth in sleeping cars

4. For reporting purposes, a “locomotive unit” is a seif-propelled vehicle generating or converting energy 8. Passenger-trimn car types and service equipment car types correspond (o AAR Mechanical Division
into motion, and designed solely for moving other equipment. An A" unit is the least number of wheel bases designations. Descriptions of car codes and designations are published in The Official Ruilway Equipment
with superstructure designed for use singly or as a lead locomotive unit in combination with other locomotive Register
units. A*“B" unitis similar to an A" unit, but .5t equipped for use singly or a« a lead locomotive unit. A “B" unit 9. Cross-checks
may be equipped with hostler controls for independent operation at terminals Schedule 710 Schedule 710
5. A “self-propelled car” is a rail motor car propelled by electric motors receiving power from a third rail or
overhead, or internal combustion engines located on the car itself. Trailers equipped for use only in trains of
cars that are self-propelled are to be included as self-propelled equipment.

6. A “diesel” unit includes all units propelled by diesel intemnal combustion engines irrespective of final
drive or whether power may at times be supplied from an external conductor. Units other than diesei-electric,
e.g., diesel-hydraulic, should be identified in a iootnote giving the number and a brief description. An
“electric” unit includes all units which receive electric power from an ove:head contact wire or a third rail, and
use the power to drive one or more electric motors that propel the vehicle. An “other self-powered unit"’ When data appear in column () lines | thru 8, column (k) should have data on same lines
includes ail units other than diesel, or electric, e.g., steam, gas turbine. Show the type of unit, service and When data appear in columns (k) or (1) lines 36 thru 53, and 55, column (m) should have data on
number, §s appropriute, in a brief description sufficient for positive identification. An “auxihary unit” includes same lines
all units used in conjunction with locomatives, but which draw their power from the “mother” unit. e.g.,

Line 5, column (j) Lane 11, column (1)
Line 6, column (j) = wine 12, column (1)
Line 7, column (j) Line 13, column (i)
Line 8, column () = Line 14, column (1)
Line 9, column (j) Line 15, column (1)
Line 10, column (j) = Line 16, column (1)




710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT1
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FRC M OTHERS

Changes During the Ycur Usits at Clase of Year

Units installed

All other units Unns renred
inciuding 1¢ (romi serviee
Rebuilt units classihicatnon ol respondent Aggregate
Units in acquired and and second whether capacity ol
service of New units | rebuilt units hand units owned or Tosl in unity
respondent | New units leased rewritten prrchised leaned, 1n Owned Leuased service ol reponed
at beginning | purchased from into progerty | or leased from cluding re and from respondent w col () Leased
Type or design of units of year or built others accounts others clussitication used others  leol (h&ap] (see ins. 7) | 1o others

(a) (b) (c) (d) : (f) (h) () (k)

ESSNS
Locomative Units (HP)

Diesel-freight i s : 37 1109750 |
Diesel-passenger i

Diesel-multiple purpose i 442200
Diesel-switching 11 16200
TOTAL (lines 1 to 4) i a5 568150
Electric-locomotives

Other self-powered units
TOTAL (lines 5, 6 and 7) 568150
Auxiliary units ; ! N/A

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS y 7
(lines 8 and 9) 4 N A
R R

Cimiwiojwnidajiwin g~

=

DISTRIBUTION OF LOCOMOTIVE UNITS IN SERVICE OF RESPONDENT AT CLOSE OF YEAR, ACCORDING TO YEAR BUILT, DISREGARDING YEAR OF REBUILDING

During Calendar Year

Between Between Between Between
Jan. 1,1965 | Jan.1,1970 | Jan. I, 1975 lan. 1, 1980
and Dec. and Dec. and Dec. and Dec.

Type or design of units 31, 1969 31, 1974 31, 1979 2t 1984 TOTAL

(a) (c) (d) (€) (f

Diesel 91 32 31
Electric

Other self-powered units

TOTAL (lines 11 to 13) : 3]

Auxiliary units 1

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS

(lines 14 and 15)

:spenuy peoy

LI
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT—Continued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes During the Year Units at Close of Year

Units installed

All other unity Units retired
including re from service
Rebuilt units | classification of respondent Aggregate
Units in acquired and and second whether capacity of
service of New units | rebuilt units hand units owned or Total in units
respondent | New units leased rewritten purchased leased, in- Owned Leased service of reported
at beginning | purchased from o property | or leased from cluding re wad from respondent } in col. (j)
Type or design of units of year or built others accounty others classification used others (col. (h)&(i))| (see ins. 7)

(a) (b) (¢) (d) (¢) () (g) (h) (i) () (k)
PASSENGER-TRAIN CARS

Non-Self-Propelled
Coaches (PA, PB, PBOJ

Combined cars
[All class C, except CSB)

Parlor cars (PBC, PC, PL, PO)
Sleeping cars [PS, PT, PAS, PDS
Dining, grill and taven cars

(Al class D, PD|

on-passenger-carrying cars
[All class B, CSB, M, PSA, IA)

TOTAL (lines 17 to 22)

Self-Propelled
Electric passenger cars
(EP, ET]

Electric combined cars [EC)

Internal combustion rail motorcars
(ED, EG)

Other self-propelied cars
(Specify types)

TOTAL (lines 24 to0 27)
TOTAL (lines 23 and 28)

COMPANY SERVICE CARS
Business cars (PV]

Board outfit cars (MWX,

Derrick and snow removal cars
{MWU, MWV, MWW, MWK]

Dump and ballast cars [MWB,
MWD)]

1-¥ uoday fenuuy peolrey

—BY 61 1=
Inc-uep

Other maintenance and service
equipment cars
TOTAL (line:: 30 to 34)




Jan—~Jul
Road Initiats:  MKT Year 19 38

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

Instructions for reporting freight-train car data

1. Give pariculars of each of the vanous classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year.

2. Incolumn (d) give the number of units purchased or butlt in company shops. In column (e) g:ve the number ol new units leased from others. The term “new"
means 4 unit placed in service for the first ime on any rairoad

3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporaniy out of respondent’s service and rented to athers tor
less than one year are to be included in column (1). Units rented from others for a period less than one year should not be included in column ())

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Units in service of respon- Changes dunng the year
dent at beginning ot year

Units installed

All other units.
Rebuilt units
New or including reclassi-
New units acquired and &
Time-milzage rebusit unis fication and sec-
i All others | purchased rebutlt unus
cars leased from ond hand units
or buht rewritten into
others dhra Ry ANk AA purchased or
o3 (4
pe) leased from others

Cross

Class of equipment and car designations
. {Check o ¥ pratls

(a) t ; ] (N (g)

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
Plain box cars - 40’
(B100-B287
Plain box cars - 50" and longer
(B300-BBB7)
Equipped box cars
(All Code Ay  Except A_5_
Plain gondola cars
(Al Codes G & J--1, J--2, J--3, and }--4)
Equipped gondola cars
(All Code E)
Covered hopper cars
(All Code C . | )
Open top hopper cars-general service
{All Code H)
Open top hopper cars-special service
(Al Codes K, J--Oand C 2 )
Refrigerator cars—mechanical R-9
(R150-170, 250-270, 350-370, 450-470,
550-570, 650-670, 750-770 and 850-870)
Refrigerator cars—-non-mechanical
(R100-120, 200-220, 300-320, 400-420,
500-520, 600-620, 700-720 and 800-820)
Flat cars-TOFC/COFC
(All Code P & Q)
Flat cars-multi-level
(All Code V)
Flat cars-general service
(F101-106, F201-206, F301-306)
Flat cars—-other F-8
(F111-166, 211-266, 311-366, 411-466,
600-826)
Tank cars-under 22,000 gallons
(1--0, T--1, T--2, T--3, T--4, T--5)
Tank cars—22,000 gallons and over
(T--6, T--7, T--8, T--9)
All other freight cars A-S
(All Code L and F171-176. 271-276,
371:376, 471-476)
TOTAL (lines 36 ta 52)
Caboose (All Code M-930)
TOTAL (lines 53, 54)
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Jan-Jul
Road Initials: MKT Year 19 _88

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-train cars, report the nominal capacity (in
tons of 2,000 1bs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons of the
commodity which the car is i ded to carry ¢ ily.

5. Time-mileage cars refers to freight cars. other than cabooses. owned or held under lease arrangement. whose interline rental is settled on a per diem and line
haul mileage basis under “Code of Car Hire Rules” or would be so settled if used by another rai.;oad.

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes during year Units at close of year
(concluded)

Total in service of respondent
Units retired from (col. (1) & ()) '
service of respondent Aggregate capacity
Leased from | Time-mileage of units reported
whether owned Owned and used ; All other
or leased. including others eary in col. (k) & (I}
3 : A
reclassification see ins. 4)

Cross

Check Leased to others

thy

900

26644

8445

62424

1378

116891

28260

53 350 2605 211 290683
34 10 50 . NA N/A
55 360 2610 ' 3271 2906873

Railroad Annual Repon R-1




Road initials: MKT

Jan-Jul
Year 19

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT -~ Continued

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Class of equipment and car designations

(a)

Units in service of respon-

dent at beginmng of vear

Changes dunng the year

Units installed

Per diem

All others

New units
purchased
or built

New
unus
teaser! from
others

Rebutlt units
acquired and
reburlt units
rewritten into
property accounts

)

All other units,
including reclasst-
fication and sec-
ond hand units
purchased or
leased from others

(g)

FLOATING EQUIPMENT

Self-propelled vessels
[Tugboats. car ferries, etc. |

Non-self-propelled vessels
(Car floats. lighters, etc.|

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57)

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT

Bogie-chassis 2-1

Dry van u-2 & 2-2

Flat bed u-3 &'2-3

Open top u4 & z4

Mechanical refrigerator u-5 & 2-5

Bulk u0 & z40

Insulated u-7 & z-7

Tank u-6

Other trailer or container Incl, u-9, -6 & z-9

Tractor

Truck

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69)

NOTES AND REMARKS




Seven Months
Road Initials; Year 1988 .

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes during year
(concluded)

Units at close of year

Total in service of respondent
Units retired from col. () & () i
service of respondent Aggregate capacity
® Leased from Per diem of units reported
whether owned Owned and used All other
; others in col. (k) & (1)
or leased, including
" (sce ins, 4)
reclassification

Leased to others

(h)

NOTES AND REMARKS
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Seven Months
Road Initials: MKT Year 19 88

7108. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Give particulars as requested, separately, for the various classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent during the year, If
information regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at ime of filing of repon, the umts should be omitted, but reference tu the number of units
omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost (o be given in the report of the following year. The cost of units under construction at the close of the
vear should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an
installation represents equipment purchased (P), buiit or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shops
(S) including units acquired through capitalized leases (L).

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equipme
1o distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of American Railroads. and should include physical
characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be identified as to power source. wheel arrangement. and horsepower per unit, such as
multiple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should be identified as to special construction of service charactenstics, such as
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP). ete. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710

31 n column (¢) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty.

4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger. including foreign fine freight charges and handling charges

5 [ata for this schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (¢) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-train cars and company
service cars and columns (d) and () for freight train cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment Disclose new units tn the upper section of this
schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired of rewritten into the respondent’s accounts The term “new’" as used herein shall mean a unit or
units placed in service for the first time on any railroad.

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or in part with incentive per diem funds should be
footnote or sub-heading. NEW UNITS

nton a separate line. By class is meant the standard classification used

reported on separate lines and appropriately wdentified by

Method of
Total weight

Line A -
Class of equipment Number of units Total cost acquisition
No (tons)
(see instructions)

(4) (h) (c) (d) e)

CleiQiaojvis jwini—

TOTAL

REBUILT UNITS




GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 720, 721, 723, AND 726

1. For purposes of these schedules, the track categories are defined as follows:
Tiack cstegory'
A - Freight density of 20 million or more gross ton-miles per track mile per year (include passing tracks, urnouts and Crossovers)
B - Freight density of less than 20 million gross ton-miles per track mile per year, but at feast S million (include passing tracks, urnouts and Crossovers)
C ~ Freight density of less than S million gross 1on miles per truck mile per year, but at feast 1 millon (include passing (racks, (armouts and Crossovers)
D - Freight density of less than 1 million gross ton-miles per track mile per year (include passing triscks, twrnouts and crossovers)
E - Way and yard switching tracks (passing tracks. crossovers and turnouts shall be included in category A, B, C. D, F. and Potential abandoments. is appropriate)
F - Track over which any passenger service is provided (other than potential ubandonments). Mileage should be included withi track categarics A theaugh B unless there is dedicated entirely 1o passenges
service F.
Potential abandonments - Route segments identified by railroads as potentially subject 10 aband as required by Section 10904 of the Interstate Commerce Act.
2. This scheaule should include all class 1. 2, 3, or 4 track from schedule 700 that is maintained by the respondent (class 5 is assunied 10 be maintained by others),
3. I, for two consecutive years, a line segment classified in one track category maintains a traffic density which would place it in another, it shall be reclassified into that category as of the beginning of the second year.
4. Traffic density related to passenger service shall not be included in the determination of the track category of a line segment.

{-¥ woday fenuuy peogjrey
‘stentu] peoy

IX0/IAN

BT &=
Inp-uer

720. TRACK AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

1. Disclose the requested information pertaining (o track and traffic conditions.

Mileage of tracks Average annual traffic density in Average running
Track category at end of period millions of gross ton-miles per track-mile * speed limit Track miles under slow orders at end of period
(whole numbers) (use two decimal places) (use two decimal places)
(a) (b) (c) (dy

£92 11.98 42.61
970 4120 30.51

163 0.93 19,67
710 XXXXXXXX XXXXX

TOTAL 3,135 4.61 32,31
F XXXXXXXX XXXXX
Potestie) shendoaments

*To determine average density, total track miles (route miles times number of tracks) rather than route miles shall be use..

ivjojwialwini—




721. TIES LAID IN REPLACEMENYT

1. Furnish the requested information conceming ties Jaid in seplacement

2. In column (j), report the total board feet of switch and bridge ties laid in replacement

3. The term “spot maintenance” in column k) means repairs 1o track components dusing routing inspeciions, 4s apposed to programmed replacements aimed al upgrading the general condition of the tracks. “Percent of
spot mainienance” refers 1o the percentage of total ties or board feet laid in replacement considered (o be spot maintenance.

4. In No. 9, the average cost per tie should include transportation cherges on foreign lines, tie trains, loading, inspection, and the cost of handling ties in general supply storage and seasoning yards, and in the case of
treating ties, also the cost of handling at treating plants and the cost of treatment. The cost of untoading, hauling over carrier’s own lines, and placing the ties in tracks and ol train service other vian thil necessary n
ding or treatment should not be included in this schedule.

c ction with |

No.

Track category

(a)

Number of crossties ‘aid in replacement

New ties

Second-hand ties

Wooden

Concrete

Treated
(b)

Untreated
<)

(d)

Other

{e)

Wooden

Treated
(f)

Untreated
(g)

Other

(h)

Total

(1

Switch and

bridge ties

(board feety
(M

Crossties
switch and
bridge ties

Percent of spot

maimnenance

83,310

83,310

148,551

32,122

220122

L AL

5,221

5,221

14,827

TOTAL

120,653

120,653

AVIEL

F

Potential abandonmenisg

iRl iwiNv—-—

1
2
3
4
$
6
7
8
A

9.

verage cost per crosstic $ 18,51  and switchtic (MBM) § 592.28

Ty ISTenruy peoy
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v
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722. TIES LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

‘speniuy peoy

Give particulass of ties Jaid during the year in new construction Gunng e yeas
In columy (a) classifv the ties as follows:
U — Wooden ties untreated whern pplied.
T — Waooden ties treated betore application.
§ — Ties other than wooden (stcel, concrete, =1, ). Indicaie 1ype i colunm (h)
Report new and second-band (relay) ues seperately, indicating in column (h) which ties ac new
In columnns (d) and (g) show the 1ol cost, including transportation charges on foreign lines, tie trains, loading, inspection, and the cost of handhing ies in general supply, storage, and scasoning yard. In the case of
trested tics, also show the cost of handling at treating plants and the cost of treatment. The cost of unloading, hauling over carties’s own lines and placing the tics in tracks, and £ train service, other than that necessary in
connection with lnading or ireatment, should noi be included in this schedule

‘ CROSSTIES SWITCH AND RRIDGE TIES
Total cost of Total cost o
crossties laid in | “lumber of feet Average cost | swich and budge
Total number Average cost | new tracks during | (board measuse) per M feet ies laid in new
Class of ties of ties applied per tie year laid in tracks (board measure) | tracks dacing year Remarks

(a) (h) («) (d) ¢ (3] {3} (g)

1-¥ uoday jeruuy peonEy

IO/ AN

TR 61 1B

~—cuer

nf

i
%

e lw

¥

1
]

'-O—me‘ﬂo

)
2
3
4
5
[
7
8
9
1{7]
“..WL-

o=

sl=i

TOTAL
Number of miles of new running tracks, nassing tracks, cross-overs, elc., i which ties were laid e
Number of miles of new yard, station, ieam, industry, and other switching tracks in wh.zh ties were taiG v




723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT

1. Fumish the requesicd information conceming ruils laid in replacement.

2. The terrn “spot maintenance” in column (h) means repairs 1o track componerts during routine inspections, as opposed 1o prograr: ned replacements aimed at upgrading the general condition of the tracks. “Percent of
spot maintenance” refers (0 the percentage of todal rails laid in replacement considered 0 be spot maintenance.

3, In No. 10, the averags cost of new and relay rail should include the cost of loading at the point of purchese ceady for shipment, the freight charges paid foreign fines, and ihe cost of handling rails in generai s ply and
storage ysrds. The cost of unioading, hauling over casier's own lincs and placing the rails in tracks and of train service in connection with the distribution of rails should not be included in this schedule.

Miles of rail laid in replacement (rail-miles) Total

New rail Rela it Percent of
Bolted rail i spot maintenance

() (1]

Welded rail Holted rail Welded rail
(b) (c) (d)

45.42 13.64
8.01
3,06

TOTAL 48,02 20231

F
Potentia) Abandonments
Average cost of new and relay rail laid in replacement pei 2ross ton $ H03420 . New SlZﬁ....Lﬁ__ refay.

(G\lou&JwN—

ORI ({RIAID IWIN =

Remarks: Track miles of welded rail irstalled this year (Jan-Jul) 35.37 ~ - To date 705.31.

T
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Road Initials: MKT/OKT Year 19 _88 Jan=Jul

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Give particuiars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the construction of new track.
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows:
(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process
(2) New steel rails. open-hearth process
(3) New rails. special alloy (describe more fully in a footnote)
(4) Relay rails
2. Returns in columns (¢) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be disre
more should be counted as one
3. The returns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment. the freight charges paid foreign lines, and
the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over carnier’s own lines. and placing the rails in tracks and of train
service in connection with the distribution of the rail should not be included in this schedule.

garded. and fractions of one-half or

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM, INDUSTRY.
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC

AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS

Weight of rail

e Sl Total cost of rail ap-
Pounds Number “r:‘;"ll n‘:')\:::r‘l‘lln;a::’a‘::is Average cost Pounds Number phied ' yard, station, Average cost
per yard of tons ppa\'smu prisvini m)“:‘ per ton per yard of tons tearn, industry, and per ton

¢ 3 . e 2 L ) F g - g ohi anla bl
of rail | (2,000 ib) overs. elc.. during year (2.000 1b) of rail (2,000 1b) u(hcrjlm;c:l;lga:muks (2,000 fb)
(h) (¢) (d) (e) (f) (g) th) (n

Weight of rail

TOTAL N/A N/A

umber of miles of new running (racks. passing tracks, cross-overs, eic., in which rails were laid

umber of miles of new vard, station, i itching tracks in which rails were Jai

i i id.

Track-miles of welded rail instailed on systemthisyear . :tofalto date

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Seven Months
Road Imuals: MKT Year 19 ,8_&__

725. WEIGHT OF RAIL

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close ol the yecar Umly \he respond-
ent’s proportion of jointly owned mileage should be inciuded. Under **Weight of rail,”” the various weights of rails shouid be given. Road énd
rack occupted under trackage right or other torm of license should not be included herein. but all road and track held unger any form of
lease (granting exclusive possession to the lesseel should be included

—

? Weight of l.ine-haul com- = Switching and ter-
Linet rais per panies (miles of = minal companies Remarks
No.l vard | maintrack) 1 (miles of ali tracks)
! (a) : (b) ‘ (¢) (d)

Pounds

47

4K
Railroad Annual report R-1




726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS

1. Pumish the requesied information conceming the summary of track replacements.
2. In columns (d), (), (g), and (j) give the percentage of replacemenis 10 units of property in each track category at year end

eSS —— S
Ties Rail Ballast Track surfacing
Number of ties replaced Percent replaced
Switch and Switch and | Miles of rail replaced
Crossties bridge ties Crosstie bridge ties (rail-miles)

(board feet) (board feet)
(b) () (¢) [{)] (g) (h) (i)

Peicent replaced Cotia yank¢ of Miles surfaced Percent surfaced
ballast placed

T
i

833108 148551 / NOT 73,51 4,1 142182

321221 51256 14,12 0,6 42236
5011 14827 A 4,19 0.5 2699

V
120653} 214634 A 91,82 1.9 187117

R id
Lol
B

YJE

750. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL
(Dolars in Thousands)

L AR EL- S 8 I R ISR P

LOCOMOTIVES

Diesel

Kind of locomotive service Diesel oil (gatlons)

(a)

Freight
Passenger
Yard switching
TOTAL
COST OF FUEL' $(000)
Work Train

BES e e
R R T

>




7 Months
Road Initials: MKT Year 19 _88

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 l

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train data under ftems 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or
similar records. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such
service, moving between origin and destination. The applicable tauiffs and/or coniracts generally require thet a specific minimum tonnage or
quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between
origin and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detention p.ovisions and are subject to time-volume require-
menis which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the stated period, Way Trains are defined as trains operated primart'y to
gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way §1ations 0r w*v poinlts. Through Tiains are those trains operated between
two or more major concentratian ar distribution points. Do not include Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Train statistics. A Wark Train
is 4 train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting comraiy freight, work equipment of company employees. Statistics
for Work Trains should be reported under item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, cornpany employees and company freighi
MOVINg in (FaNSPOTLation (rains are not to be reported in ltem L1, but are to be reporied in ltems 4-17, 6-04, 7-02. and 8-04 and 8-05 as
instructed in notes, 1, K. and L.

{A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-mile is the movement of a train a distance of | mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-hulf miie shall
be disregarded and other fractions considered as | mule. Train Miles— Running shall be hased on the actual distance run between terminais and/
or stations and shall be computed from the official time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall noi be incressed to cover the running of
locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives
or of extra locomotives on double-head o triple-head trains. When the carrier’s trains are detoured over foreign roads. the miles shall be com-
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miies shall be kept separaiely for irains hauled
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars.

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered a locomotive.

(D) A locomotive s seif-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for movirg other equipmeni. A locomotive unit-mile is a movementofa
locomotive unit a disiance of | mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Fxcluge miles made by motorcars. Miles
of locomotives in heiper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road serice shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations. Follow instructions
(B) regarding fractions and official time 1ables for computing locomosive-miles,

(F) Train switching locomative-railes shall be ccmputed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service. Include
miles allowed train locomotives for performing switching service at terminals and way stations,

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shali be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service.
Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in terminal switching
and transfer service.

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars, ltems 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and
respondents’ own cars while oo the line of the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categories, miles for private-
line cars (whether or not under railroad controf) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of 1
mile. Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight
car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier as sieeping car-miles in ltem 5-03. Report mail, express baggage cars and com-
bination cars other than 5-02 combination cars, in ltem 5-05.

(1) Exclude from ltem 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars moving in
transportation trains. Include such car-miles in [tem 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by privase-line cars (other than
railvoad controlied) and shipper-owned cars for which the railroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis, If the payment for the loaded
miles includes the empty miles, the loaded and empty miles shouid not be considered no-payment car miles.

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transpoitation service. Passenger-train car-miles inciude miles rin by coaches and cars
in which passengers are carried at regular taniff fares without extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage,
passenger and mail, passenger and express, miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged: miles run by dining,
cafe. and other cars devated exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cars; and miles run
by other passenger-train cars where services are cc bined such as b , express a2d mail,

(K) From conductors’ or dispatchers’ train reports or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes
weight of all locomotive units moved 1 mile in transportation irains, Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. ftems 6-02 and 6-03 represent
tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one miie in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles).
Non-revenue gross ton-miies in transportation trains include v "k equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents), Use 150
|bs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the ave.age weight of contents of each head-end car,

(L) From conductors’ train reports or other appropriate source, compute ion-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of
revenue and ‘on-revenue freight moved one miie in transportation train, Include net ton-miles in motorear trains, Exclude l.c.l. shipment of
freight hand)zd in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

(M) Road setvics represenis elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the time of leaving the intial terminals and
the time at thz final termingls, including irains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors’ or dispatchers’ train
teports. Irclude time of motercar service performed by train locomotives at terrinals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 train switching
hours included in Item 9-0%, Train switchin is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way stations
where no regular yard service is mainwined. A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 —Concluded

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in swilching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is main-
tained, inciuding terminal switching and transfer service in connection with the transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight
Hours in yard switching are independent of the number of locomotives used

(Q) Work-train miles inciude the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection; inspection trains for rallway Com-
missioners for which no revenue 1s received. trains running special with fire apparatus (o save carrier's property from destruction; trains run for
transporting the carrier's cmployees to and from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains, trains rupn solely for the purpose
of transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with operations; and all other trains
used in work-irain services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged incidc nially in switching company materials in company shops or
material yards in connection with regular yard switching sarvice or i switching equipment for repairs between yards ard shops

(P) The nimber of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors’ wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by
each train, For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to
the destination point, the total count of loaded cars would be four: two counts far the movements in the way trains and twe counts for the move-
ments in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial count, plus one count for each
subsequent physical trensfer between trains on respandents lines. No additics al count is given because of crew change or changes in track iden-
tification number unless there 1s a physical transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a
loaded car

{Q) Report vehicle (TOFC traillers/centainers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unioaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight
cars when the work is performed at the railroad’s expense

(R) Peport the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/contai, ers delivered in TOFC/COFC and n
highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads’ expense. (Performed at railroads’ expense means that railioad
employees perform the service ¢t that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor 1o perform the service). Do not includ~ those
trailers/containers which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tariff provision rejuires the shipper-motor carrier
ete. and not the railroad to pertorm that service. Note' The cauni should reflect the traler/containers for which expenses 1s reporied in Schedule
417 Line 2 Column (b)

(5) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessals at the expense of the reporting railroad.

(T) Report the total number of foreign per diem cars on line at end of year, Foreign Per Diem Cars refess *o freight cars oiher than cubooses
owned by other railroads, whose interline rental s settled ¢n a per diem basis undger the code of per diem ruies.

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered *‘on line.”’ Unser-
viceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They include cars on repair tracks repaired «nd awaiting switching, cars
ori repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting movement (o repair tracks held in ¢rain yerd (excluding cars which are to
be repaired in (rain yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition,

Surplus cars 2re cars which are in serviceable condition available for loading ai the initial count on the last day of the ye v, but which have not
been placed for loading within 48 hours. A record shall be made of all such cars on hand at 12:01 a.m. of the day followin," the last day of each
year and a count of the same cars made 48 hours later to ascertain those still not placed for loading, The count of surplus ca ‘s shall include cars
assembled in advance to meet loading requirements of more than one day; cars which have not been moved because of infrequent train service
s on branch lines; cars sci aside or stored for special or future loading, such as perishables, grain, autos, raugh freight, etc.; and cars stored
because of seasonal decline in traffic, such as coal cars, ore cars, etc, The count of surplus cars shall nei include cars out of service in connection
with repairs, cars actually meving en route Lo Owners, ars moving on car service order, or cars in transit to loadit g points on holding road or to
another road. The phrase *‘placed for ioading’’ refers to (1) physical switching of a car into position for loading, (2) physical switching of a car
into possession of a shipper who will subsequently move it to loading position, and (3) physical switching onto tracks at a freighthouse, pier, eic.,
for the purpose of being loaded.
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755, RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

[tem description Freight train PPassenger train

(a)

(b)

(C)

1. Miles of Road Operated (A}

3132

2. Train Miles ~ Running (B)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

2-01

Unit Trains

432119

XXXXXX

2-02

Way Trains

293807

XXXXXX

2-03

Through Trains

1441672

2-04

TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4)

2167598

2-05

Motorcars (C)

2-06

TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines 5, 6)

2167598

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

Road Service (E)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

3-01

Unit Trains

1724765

XXXXXX

3-02

Way Trains

800264

XXXXXX

303

Through Trains

2294989

304

TOTAL (lines 8-10)

7820018

311

Train Switching (F)

304954

XXXXXX

3-21

Yard Switching (G)

962502

1.34

TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lLines 11, 12,

9087474

4. Frewght Car-Miles (thousands) (H)

KXXXXX

XXXXXX

4-01

RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

4-010

Box-Plain 40-Foot

42

XXXXXX

4011

Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer

2868

XXXXXX

4-012

Box-Equipped

1244

XXXXXX

4-013

Gondola-Plain

179

XXXXXX

4-014

Gondola-Equipped

605

XXXXXX

4015

Hopper-Covered

183557

XXXXXX

4-016

Hopper-Open Top-General Service

4903

XXXXXX

4-017

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

998

XXXXXX

4-018

Refrigerator-Mechanical

219

XXXXXX

4-019

Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical

736

XXXXXX

4-020

Flat-TOFC/COFC

2010

XXXXXX

4-021

Flat-Multi-Level

384

XXXXXX

4-022

Flai-Genera) Service

204

XXXXXX

4-023

Flat-All Other

594

XXXXXX

4-024

All Other Car Types-Total

191

XXXXXX

4-025

TOTAL (lines 15-29)

37034

XXXXXX
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MKT

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued

Item description

(a)

Freight train

(b)

Passenger train

C)

4-11

RR Owned and Lecased Cars-Empty

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

4-110

Box-Plain 40-Foor

30

XXXXXX

4-111

Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer

2281

XXXHXX

4-112

Box-Equipped

1454

XXXXXX

4-113

Gondola-Plain

3051

XXXXXX

4-114

Gondola-Equipped

232

XXXXXX

4-115

Hopper-Covered

18631

XXXXXX

4-116

Hopper-Open Top-General Service

5616

XXXXXX

4-117

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

1050

XXXXXX

4-118

Refrigerator-Mechanical

335

XXXXXX

4-119

Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical

1433

XXXXXX

4-120

Flat-TOFC/COFC

325

XXXXXX

4-121

Flat-Multi-Level

34943

XXXXXX

4123

Flat-General Service

566

XXXXXX

4123

Flat-All Other

604

XXXXXX

4-124

All Other Car Types

146

XXXXXX

4-125

TOT . (lines 31-45)

37007

KXXXXX

4-13

Private Line Cars - Louded (H)

XXXXXX

XAXXXX

4-130

Box-Plain 40-Foot

XXXXKXX

4-1314

Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer

565

XXXXXX

4-132

Box-Equipped

i)

XXXXXX

4-133

Gondola-Plain

1419

XXXXXX

4-134

Gondola-Equipped

XXXXXX

4-135

Hopper-Covered

46087

XXXXXX

4-136

Hopper-Open Top-General Service

194

XXXXXX

4-137

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

49

XXXXXX

4-138

Refrigerator-Mechanical

XXXXXX

4-139

Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical

57

XXXXXX

4-140

Flat-TOFC/COFC

L1320

XXXXXX

4-141

Flat-Multi-Level

XXXXXX

4-142

Flat-General Service

XXXXXX

4-143

Flat-All Othe

24

XXXXXX

4-144

Tank Under 22,900 Gallons

XXXXXX

4-145

Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over

XXXXXX

4-146

All Other Car Types

98

XXXXXX

4-147

TOTAL (lines 47-63)

XXXXXX
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Ruad [nitials:

Jan=Jul

Year 19 88

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued

Item descnption

(a)

Freight train

(h)

Passenger train

()

4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot

XXXXXX

4-151 Box~Plain 50-Foot and Longer

XXXXXX

4-152 Box-Equipped

XXXXXX

-153 Gondola-Plain

XXXXXX

-154 Gondoia-Equipped

XXXXXX

155 Hopper-Covered

XXXXXX

156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service

195

XXXXXX

-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

59

XXXXXX

-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical

XXXXXX

b bl b e h el B

-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical

56

XXXXXX

-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC

XXXXXX

161 Flat-Multi-Level

1626

XXXXXX

-162 Flat-General Service

XXXXXX

163 Flat-All Other

16

XXXXXX

164 Tank~Under 22.000 Gallons

SLlD

XXXXXX

165 Tank~22.000 Gallons and Over

XXXXXX

166 All Other Car Types

1667
2

XXXXXX

167 TOTAL (lines 65-81)

13264

XXXXXX

17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles

1074

XXXXX

18 No Payment Car-Miles (1)

53205

XXXXXX

Bl e jelelefeaiategs

19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

4-191 Unit Trains

20537

KXXXXX

4-192 Way Trains

24063

XXXXXX

4-193 Through Trains

90327

AXXXXX

4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87)

164927

XXXXXX

4-20 Caboose Miles

1430

XXXXXX

'"Total number of loaded miles . and empty miles

by roadrailer reported above.




7 Months
Road Initiais; MKT Year 19 §.8_._

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded

Item description Freight train Passenger train

ia) (b) (C)
6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) KXXXXX XXXXXX
5-01 _Road Locomonves 12081 56|
6-02  Freight Trains, Crs.. Cnts and Caboose CXXXXX e AR
6-020 Unit Trains 6440224 XXXXXX
6-021 Way Trains 892 9741 XXXXXX
6-022 Through Trains 4528423 XXXXXX
6-03 P, ger-Trains, Crs.. and Cns o
6-04 Non-Revenue 9463 XXXXXX
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 13079240
7. Tons of Freight (thousands) * XXXXXX | XXXXXX
7-01 Revenus 19259 XXXXXX
7-02_WNon-Revenue 11 CXXXXX
7-03 _TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 19263 XXXXXX
8. _Ton-Miles of Freight (thc is) (L) XXXXXX XXXXXX
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 69986913 XXXXXX
8-02  Revenue-Lake Transfer Service - XXXXXX
5-03_TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 6998697 | XXXXXX
8-04_Non-Revenue-RqadyService - XXXXXX
8-05 Non-Revenue-[ ake Transter 'service - XXXXXX
806 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) - XXXXXX
807 TOTAL-REYENUE AND NON-REVENUE (Iines 110, 113) 6998693 XXXXXX
9. Train Hours (M) XXXXXX XXXXXX
9-01 Road Service 108930 XXXXXX
9-02_ Train Switching 14048 XXXXXX
. TOTAL YARD-SWiTCHING HOURS (N) 107045 XXXXXX
. _Train-Miles Work Traius (O) XXXXXX XXXXXX
11-01 Locomotives 15817 XXXXXX
11-02 Motorcars - CXXXXX
._Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) XXXXXX XXXXXX
12-01 Unit Trains 32046 XXXXXX
12-02 Way Trains 642288 XXXAXX
12-03 Through Trains 405880 XXXXXX
. TOFC/COFC-Ho. of Rev. Trailers and Containers Loaded anc Unioaded Q) 30913 XXXXXX
. Multi-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q) _4EbH57 XXXXXX
. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) - XXXXXX
._Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) XX XXX XXXXXX
16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal XXXXXX
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore XXXXXX
16-03 Marine Terminals-Other
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128)
f NumbaolFmiEPuDhm Cars on Line (T)
17-01 Serviceable
17402 Unserviceable
1703 Surplus
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132)
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Seven !onths
Year 19 88

VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be
verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, uniess the respondent states that such officer has no control over the
respondent’s accounting atd reporting.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having control of the accountng of tt pondent)

State of .__Lennsylvania

County of Northampthon

C, E, Billingsley makes oath and says that he is Chief Accounting Officer
(Insert here name ot the atfiant) (Insert here the official title of the affiant)

of —_Missouri-Kansas-Texaa Railroad Company

(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent)

that it i< his duty to have supervision o\ er the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept; that
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report: that he knows that the entries contained in this
report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroaas
and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission: that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are
true. and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the
above-named respondent during the period of time from and including

January 1 19_88 . 0 and including .July 31 19%5

(Signature of affiant

Subscribed and swom to before mT. a Notary Public : in and for the State and
A A %
/ e t .
courty ahove named. this _42\ : /-\/( day of /f Ja fﬂ; N 19 ﬁ
7 i /, 00
My comm.ission expires (\'\A}"J T o { q i l

A

w1 Y o doness foiduudiin

impression seal ? ; v '(ﬁig'hmn: of officer authorized to administer oaths)
S W Bl

) . [ ', - !
SUPPLEMENTAL OATH
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent)

Stath of o Nebraska

County of __Jouglas

Chairman of the Board and
M., H. Walsh makes oath and says that he is _Chief off
(Insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official title of the affiant)

of Miesouri-Kansas-Texas Railroad Company
(Insert here the exact legal title or name o; the respondent)

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and that the
said report is = *rect and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property
during the penod of time from and including

January 1 1988 _, (0 and including ——July 3] 1988 / / Z‘
Pl L

(Signature of affiant)

Subscribed and swom to before me, a . Notary Public — in and for the State and

county above nansed, this Vi é ? day of ) 726/"%/ l9ﬁ
My commission expires »ﬁhﬁk{/ aoz / 7; o v

7 &
Usqan " & GERERAL ROTARY-State of Mebvaska | QX?MMM:M KO Lﬂu{W

KATHERINE D. PETERSEN : '
WW-EIBM(.ZZ.M (Signature of officer authorized to administer caths)




Road Initials:

"R W
7 Months
MKT Year 19 88

785. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS ~ Concluded

Item description

(a)

Freighi train

(b)

Passenger train

()

6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

6-01 Road Locomotives

1208156

6-02 Freight Trains. Crs., Cnts.. and Caboose

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

6-020 Unit Trains

6440224

XXXXXX

6-021 Way Trains

892974

XXXXXX

6-022 Through Trains

4528423

XXXXXX

6-03 Passenger-Trains. Crs., and Cnts.

6-04 Non-Revenue

9463

XXXXXX

6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103)

13079240

7. Tons of Freight (thousands}

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

7-01 Revenue

L9254 19259

XXVXXX

7-02 Non-Revenue

Ll

XXX (XX

7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106)

19263

XXXXXX

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

8-01 Revenue-Road Service

6998

XXXXXX

8-02 Revenue-Lake Transier Service

XXXXXX

3-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109)

6998

XXXXXX

%-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service

XXXXXX

8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service

XXXXXX

8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112)

XXXXXX

8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110, 113)

6998

XXXXXX

9. Train Hours (M)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

9-01 Road Service

108930

XXXXXX

9-02 Train Switching

14048

XXXXXX

. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N)

107045

XXXXXX

. Train-Miles Work Trains (Q)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

11-01 Locomotives

15817

XXXXXX

11-02 Motorcars

XXXXXX

. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

12-01 Unit Trains

32046

XXXXXX

12-02 Way Trains

042288

XXXXXX

12-03 Through Trains

405880

XXXX X

. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers Loaded and Unloaded (Q)

55913

XXXXXX

. Multi-Level Cars~-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q)

46657

XXXXXX

. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R)

XXXXXX

. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

16-01 Marine Terminals—Coal

XXXXXX

16-02 Marine Terminals—Ore

XXXXXX

16-03 Marine Terminals—Other

XXXXXX

16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128)

XXXXXX

. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T)

XXXXXX

17-01 Serviceable

XXXXXX

17-02 Unserviceable

XXXXXX

17-03 Surplus

XXXXXX

17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132)

R.0.9.9.3.5.9
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Seven Months
Road Initials: MKT Year 19 88

VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be
verified by the oath of the president or other ckief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over the
respondent’s accounting and reporting.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent)

State of .__Pennsylvania

County of Northampthon

C. E. Billingsley makes oath and says that he is Chief Accounting Officer
{Insent here name of the atfiant) (Insert here the official title of the affiant)

of Missouri-Kansas-Texas Railroad Company

(Insert here the exact legai utle or name of the respondent)

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept; that
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report: that he knows that the entries contained in this
report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads
and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission: that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are
true. and that thiz report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the
above-named respondent during the period of time from and including

January 1 1988 . 10 and including July 31 ; l‘)ﬁ? . -

_

(Signature of affiant)

Subscribed and sworn to before me. a Notary Public _ in and for the State and

/) A . NN wr oA - O
county above named. this s l 4 day of (A SV A J X 9

O\A),Lu P i4aa |

My comrnission expires
o e e 2 A AT
LS. | el s et YN Lra [ NAA M AN

impression seal { ©a 1Signalum of officer authorized (o administer oaths)

D SUPPLEMENTAL OATH
(By-the-president-or other chief- of the respondent)

State of ____Nehraska

. G Douglas
County v £ Chairman of the Board and

M. H. Walsh makes oath and says that he is ..Chief Executive Officer
(Insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official title of the affiant)

of Missouri-Kansas~Texas Railroad Company
(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent)

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and that the
said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property
during the period of time from and including

January 1 19_88__ (0 and including July 31

(Signature of affiant)
Subscribed and swor to before me, a __Notary Public in and for the State and
county above named, this ﬁ/ é | 4 day of ﬂ ?ﬂ M/ l9.|ﬁ.
My commission expiies LAsd L Z, d‘/ /7 7 Pé/

e
LN t%m

\(Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths)
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Road Initials:

MEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE

Office addressed

Date of letter
or telegram

Subject

Answer
needed

Answer

Date of letter

Fiic num-
ber of
letter or

Month |Day | Year

Page

Month |Day

Year | tekegram

CORRECTICNS

Date
correction

Month |Day

Year

Authority

Clerk making

Letter or tele-
gram of -

Officer sending letter or telegram

po—

Month

Day | Year

Name Title

Commission
file b

correction

Name

A

7

Vi

7

EXPLANATORY RI"MARKS




Road Initials: Year 19

INDEX

Page No
Accumuiated depreciation
Road and equipment leased Locomotive equipment
From others 3 Electric and other
Improvements to -~ - Consumption of fuel diesel --
To others - Locomotive unit miles
Owned and used s Mileage-Average of road operated
Accruals-Railway tax X Of main tracks
Analysis of taxes 2 Of new tracks in which rails were laid
Application of funds-Source Of new tracks in which ties were laid
Balance sheet S- Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the
Capital stock
Car, locomotive, and floating cqunpmenl -Classification --- Motorcar car miles
Changes in financial position ---«---- - Motor rail cars owned or leased --
Company service equipment Net income
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing
arrangements Operanng expenses (see Expenses)
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units Revenues (see Revenues)
Contingent assets and liubililies Statistics (See Statistics)
Crossties (see Ties) .- Ordinary income
Debt holdings Private line cars loaded ---
Depreciaion base and rates Private line cars empty -
Road and equipment leased i
From others Laid in replacement
Improvements (o 2-3! Charges to operating expenses
[o athers Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions
Owned and used Miles of new track in which rails were laid
Electric locomative equipment at close of year Weight of
Equipment-~classified - Railway—Operating expenses

Company service Railway—Operating revenues ---

Floating wmmnsans - Results of Operations

Freight-train cars - Retained income unappropriated

Highway revenue equipment Miscellaneous items in accounts for year

Passenger-train cars - Revenues
Inventory «--- . " Freight

Owned-Not in service of respondent Pastenger
Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate Road and equipment—Investment in ---

From others . Improvements to leased property

improvements to

Reserve
To others----
Reserve - Owned-Depreciation base and rates
Equipment--Owned, dcprecmuon base rates ---- Reserve -

Reserve - Used-Depreciation base and rates
Expenses~—railway operating 5. Reserve
Extraordinary items Road—Mileage operated at close of year
Federal income taxes By States and Territories -
Financial position~Changes in -- Y Securities (see Investments)
Floating equipment 7 i Short-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating
Freight cars loa ded balances and

Freight-train cars Sinking funds
Freight car-miles Source and application of working capital

Fuel consumed diesel . Specialized service subschedule
Cost Statement of changes in financial position

Funded debt (see Debt holdir ) Stock outstanding ----

Guaranties and suretyships ¢ Changes during year
identity of respondent Number of security holde:s
Items in selected income and rets ' 1ed earnings accounts -- Total voting power
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies ----
Investments and advances of affiliated companies ---- " Voting rights
Railway property used in transportation service Supporting schedule—Road
Road and equipment ’ A Suretyships—Guaranties and --
Changes during year 32 Ties laid in replacement
Leased property-improvements made during the Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions
year . Trechs operated at close of year
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INDEX ~ Continued

Page No Page No.
Miles of, at close of year ---- : Ton-miles of freight
Track and traffic conditions -- - ! TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers
Train hours, yard switching . loaded and unloaded
Train miles - Voting powers and elections
Tons of freight Weight of raii
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